
  

 

 Contacting the Council:  Switchboard 01782 717717 .  Text 07800 140048  

Email webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk.  www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk 

Castle House 
Barracks Road 
Newcastle-under-Lyme 
Staffordshire 

ST5 1BL 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Planning Committee 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA 

 
1 APOLOGIES    

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    

 To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included on the agenda. 
 

3 DRAFT JOINT LOCAL PLAN   (Pages 3 - 8) 

4 URGENT BUSINESS    

 To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972 
 

 
Members: Councillors A. Fear (Chair), M. Reddish (Vice-Chair), J Williams, 

P. Northcott, G Williams, B. Proctor, S Tagg, S. Burgess, D. Jones, 
Mrs J Cooper, H. Maxfield and S. Moffat 
 

 
Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting. 

 
Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members. 

 
SUBSTITUTE MEMBER SCHEME (Appendix 9, Section 4 of Constitution) 

 
 The Constitution provides for the appointment of Substitute members to attend Committees.  The 

named Substitutes for this meeting are listed below:-  
  
  

Substitute Members: K. Owen 
M. Holland 
S. Sweeney 

G White 
I. Wilkes 
S. Dymond 

Date of 
meeting 
 

Thursday, 6th February, 2020 

Time 
 

7.00 pm 

Venue 
 

Lancaster Buildings - Lancaster Buildings, Newcastle, Staffs 

Contact Geoff Durham 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk


  

B. Panter K. Robinson 
 
 If you are unable to attend this meeting and wish to appoint a Substitute to attend in your place you 

need to: 
 

 Identify a Substitute member from the list above who is able to attend on your behalf 

 Notify the Chairman of the Committee (at least 24 hours before the meeting is due to take 
place) NB Only 2 Substitutes per political group are allowed for each meeting and your 
Chairman will advise you on whether that number has been reached 

 
Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items. 
 

 
NOTE: THERE ARE NO FIRE DRILLS PLANNED FOR THIS EVENING SO IF THE FIRE ALARM 
DOES SOUND, PLEASE LEAVE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY THROUGH THE FIRE EXIT 
DOORS. 
 
ON EXITING THE BUILDING, PLEASE ASSEMBLE AT THE FRONT OF THE BUILDING BY THE 
STATUE OF QUEEN VICTORIA. DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL ADVISED TO DO SO. 



  

  

NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT TEAM’S 
REPORT TO Special Planning Committee 

 
06 February 2020 

 
Report Title: Draft Joint Local Plan 
 
Submitted by: Executive Director Commercial Development and Economic Growth  
 
Portfolios: Planning and Regeneration 
 
Ward(s) affected: All wards 
 
 

Purpose of the Report 
To advise on the completion and outcome of the previous formal consultation on the “Preferred Options” 
stage of the Joint Local Plan. 
 
To provide an update on the plan-making process for the Newcastle-under-Lyme and Stoke-on-Trent Joint 
Local Plan and to seek support for the Draft Local Plan (Part One – Strategy and Policies) and for the 
public consultation exercise to be carried out during Spring 2020 in line with the adopted Statement of 
Community Involvement. 
 
To seek recommendations to Cabinet on the Draft Local Plan Part One Consultation Document.  These 
recommendations will be reported to the Cabinet meeting on 12 February 2020 where a decision will be 
made whether to approve the document for public consultation. 
 
 
To confirm that the results of the consultation exercise on the Draft Local Plan Consultation document will 
be reported back to the Planning Committee in September 2020. 
 
 

Recommendations 
That the responses to the previous consultation exercise carried out on the Preferred Options Consultation 
Document be noted (full copy of the Preferred Options Consultation and Responses Document is attached 
to this pack as background information). 
 
That the presentation of the Draft Local Plan in two parts, Part One for strategic and development 
management policies to be consulted upon in Spring 2020 and Part Two for proposed site allocations be 
consulted upon Autumn 2020, be noted. 

That support is given for: 

1. The Draft Joint Local Plan Part One Strategy and Policies Consultation document (attached as 
Appendix 1 to this report) to be published for formal public consultation during Spring 2020.  

2. That the consultation be carried out in accordance with the Statement of Community Involvement 
(SCI). 

3. That the results of the consultation exercise be reported back to Committee in Summer 2020 to 
inform the next stage of plan preparation (Part 2 Site Allocations) in partnership with Stoke-on-
Trent City Council. 

Reasons 
The Joint Local Plan helps to guide and shape the long term policies for the area.  It is a statutory 
development plan and will replace the existing adopted Joint Core Spatial Strategy 2006-2026 (which was 
adopted in 2009).  The Joint Local Plan Part One sets out the strategy and policies and Part Two will 
propose site allocations. 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



  

  

 
 
 
1. 
 
1.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Background 
 
Consultation on the Draft Joint Local Plan Part One Strategy and Policies Consultation document 
(Appendix 1) forms part of the legal process in the preparation of the Joint Local Plan which is a 
statutory development plan and is being prepared with Stoke-on-Trent City Council.  The plan 
period is 2013 to 2037 and will eventually replace the adopted Joint Core Spatial Strategy 2006 - 
2026 (which was adopted 2009).  The Council have signed up to an agreed plan making 
programme which seeks to get a full plan through the examination process and adopted. 
 
The Joint Local Plan will guide and help to shape the long term policies and plans for the area.  
The baseline year for all evidence and development targets is from 2013.  There is in place a 
strong evidence base and key evidence completed since Preferred Options stage includes the 
Retail and Leisure Study; Strategic Flood Risk Assessment and Water Cycle Study. Key 
evidence also needs to be in place at the time of submission and therefore an update to the 
Strategic Housing Market Assessment and a full review of the supply and demand of 
employment land across the joint functional economic market area and housing market area are 
in the process of being commissioned.  In addition, both Councils are publishing their Strategic 
Housing Land Availability Assessments alongside this consultation document.  Infrastructure 
planning and viability will help in determining the best and most sustainable sites which will be 
subject to Part Two of the Draft Local Plan.   

  
 

2. 
 
2.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.2 
 

Issues 
 
The previous stage of the plan preparation was the Preferred Options Consultation which was 
approved in January 2018, and was subject to formal public consultation in accordance with the 
Statement of Community Involvement. 824 representations were received as part of the 
consultation resulting in 5,494 individual points.  In addition 7 petitions were received in 
connection with specific sites.  The results of the consultation exercise and the officer response 
thereto are contained within the Preferred Options Consultation and Responses Document which 
is available on request or via the additional documents website link.   
 
The general emerging themes have been taken into account and reflected in the Draft Local Plan 
Consultation document, which is the subject of this report.  Additional work is progressing to 
review all potential site options. Part Two of the Draft Local Plan will propose site allocations. 

 
2.3 

 
The timetable has been amended to allow time to respond to changes in the new National 
Planning Policy Framework and supporting guidance.  In particular, the Plan period has been 
extended from 2033 to 2037 to comply with the requirement that the Plan covers a minimum of 
15 years from submission to the Secretary of State.  The key implication is that we have to 
project the needs for homes and employment land to cover this additional period.  Accordingly 
the Draft Local Plan is now presented in two parts, Part One for strategy and policies and Part 
Two for proposed site allocations (additional sites are currently being considered to address the 
additional time period). 
 

3. Proposal 
 

 
 
3.1 

Proposed Draft Local Plan Part One Consultation document 

This is the next stage of the plan making process and expresses the policies required in the Joint 
Local Plan to meet the needs of Newcastle-under-Lyme and Stoke-on-Trent up until 2037 and in 
particular to support growth.  It also confirms the position regarding retail and leisure including 
hierarchy of centres and proposals for the amendment of some centre boundaries, all aimed at 
making our centres more resilient to the major changes in retail and consumer behaviours.  The 
Draft local Plan document proposes policies for the following areas: 

Page 4



  

  

1. Delivering sustainable development and sustainable healthy communities.  
2. Economy 
3. Housing 
4. Transport 
5. Centres 
6. Design and Heritage 
7. Natural and Rural Environment 
8. Climate change and environmental resources (including minerals) 
9. Infrastructure 

 
4. 
 
4.1 

Reasons for Proposed Solution 
 
The Joint Local Plan is a statutory requirement and the formal review process started in 2013.  It 
will provide the framework to guide future development. 

  
5. 
 
5.1 

Options Considered 
 
Not to prepare a Joint Local Plan.  This option is not feasible as it is a statutory duty to prepare a 
Local Plan and it is felt that the current core spatial strategy does not reflect the framework to 
meet future housing and economic needs. 

  
6. 
 

Legal and Statutory Implications 

 
6.1 
 
 
 
 
6.2 
 
 
6.3 
 
 
6.4 
 

The Local Plan forms part of the Borough Council’s Policy Framework and it must be compiled 
and adopted in accordance with statutory processes.  These include conforming to the 
requirements set out within the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act, 2004 (“the 2004 Act”) 
and the Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012 (“the 2012 
Regulations”).   

Once adopted, the Local Plan will replace the saved policies from the Newcastle-under-Lyme 
Local Plan 2011 and the adopted Core Spatial Strategy. 

The National Planning Policy Framework and the National Planning Practice Guidance contain 
guidance on how to prepare a Local Plan has been taken into account in the preparation of this 
report together with the legal requirements as set out in 2004 Act and the 2012 Regulations. 

Regulation 18 of the 2012 Regulations require the Council as the Local Planning Authority to 
publish and consult on its proposal for the local plan and to consider and representations 
received. 
 

7. Equality Impact Assessment 
 

7.1 A joint Equality Impact Assessment has been undertaken and is included as an appendix to this 
report. 
 

8. Financial and Resource Implications 
 

8.1 
 
 
8.2 
 
 
 
 
8.3 
 

The costs of Local Plan preparation are provided for in current budget provision plus use of 
reserves.  This should be sufficient to cover preparation costs. 

The preparation of the plan is being carried out in-house and managed by the Planning Policy 
Team.  There has been, and will continue to be, a requirement to procure additional resources, 
particularly in terms of producing evidence base documents and providing additional technical and 
administrative support to the team, this will help with the amount and type of work required and 
also provides flexibility within the team to reduce staff related risks. 

It should be noted that given the scale and nature of the Local Plan, resources and support from 
other Borough Council departments will continue to be required to ensure compliance with all 
relevant corporate priorities. 
 

Page 5



  

  

 
 
 

9. 
 

Major Risks 

9.1 
 
 
9.2 
 
 
 
 
9.3 
 
 
 
9.4 

It is important to consult at an early stage in the preparation of the Joint Local Plan so as to and 
to ensure evidence is up to date and robust.  This will help to ensure that the plan is found sound 
at public examination. 

Without a Joint Local Plan in place the Authorities would not be fulfilling their statutory duty and 
the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government would need to take steps to make 
sure this requirement was fulfilled.  In addition, the Local Plan process makes sure the Council 
has the lead role in guiding and supporting the long-term development of the area. 

The Joint Local Plan needs to be “positively” prepared and where needs are identified it must 
demonstrate how these are being met and demonstrate that all reasonable alternatives have 
been considered.  
 
Elements of the evidence base which inform the strategy are being updated.  This does not 
present an immediate risk.  However the timetable for Part Two is dependent on the significance 
of the outcome of the updated evidence and will also be informed by the responses from Part 
One consultation, where this has direct implications on Part Two of the Draft Local Plan. 

  
 

10. Sustainability and Climate Change Implications 
 

10.1 Sustainability and climate change is at the heart of the plan with specific policies contained 
therein.  The sustainability assessment ensures that all considerations for sustainability and 
climate change are taken into account. 
 

11. Key Decision Information 
 

 The Plan affects all the wards of the Borough and approval of the Draft Local Plan for public 
consultation is a key decision. 
 

12. Earlier Cabinet/Committee Resolutions 
 

12.1 Each stage of the plan making process has received Cabinet approval. 
 

13. List of Appendices 
 

 
Appendix 1 – Draft Local Plan Consultation Document 

Draft Joint Local Plan - Part One Strategy and Policies 2020 FINAL.pdf 

 

Appendix 2 – Draft Local Plan Sustainability Assessment 

Joint Draft Local Plan Part One - Strategy and Policies Sustainability Appraisal.pdf 

 

Appendix 3 – Draft Local Plan Habitat Regulations Assessment 

HRA Screening Report Final.- Draft Local Plan 2020.pdf 

 

Appendix 4 – Draft Local Plan Equality Impact Assessment 

Equality Impact Assessment - Joint Local Plan FINAL 2020.pdf 

Page 6

https://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/sites/default/files/IMCE/Planning/Planning_Policy/POJLP/Draft%20Joint%20Local%20Plan%20-%20Part%20One%20Strategy%20and%20Policies%202020%20FINAL.pdf
https://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/sites/default/files/IMCE/Planning/Planning_Policy/POJLP/Joint%20Draft%20Local%20Plan%20Part%20One%20-%20Strategy%20and%20Policies%20Sustainability%20Appraisal.pdf
https://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/sites/default/files/IMCE/Planning/Planning_Policy/POJLP/HRA%20Screening%20Report%20Final.-%20Draft%20Local%20Plan%202020.pdf
https://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/sites/default/files/IMCE/Planning/Planning_Policy/POJLP/Equality%20Impact%20Assessment%20-%20Joint%20Local%20Plan%20FINAL%202020.pdf


  

  

 

Appendix 5 – Preferred Options Consultation Responses Document 

JLP Preferred Options Consultation Responses 2020 FINAL.pdf 
 
Appendix 6 – Joint Local Plan Revised Timetable 
Joint Local Plan Timetable - Jan 2020.pdf 
 

14. Background Papers 
 

 
Evidence documents: 

Strategic Housing Market Assessment (updated 2017). 

Employment Land Review 2015 

Retail and Leisure Study 2019 

Strategic Flood Risk Assessment 2019 

Green Belt Assessment Part 1 2017 

Preferred Options Consultation Document 2018 

Newcastle-under-Lyme Rural Area Topic Paper Part 1 Hierarchy of Centres 2020 

 

Page 7

https://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/sites/default/files/IMCE/Planning/Planning_Policy/POJLP/JLP%20Preferred%20Options%20Consultation%20Responses%202020%20FINAL.pdf
https://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/sites/default/files/IMCE/Planning/Planning_Policy/POJLP/Joint%20Local%20Plan%20Timetable%20-%20Jan%202020.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 DRAFT JOINT LOCAL PLAN

